
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, July 24, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. July 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. July 24, 2024 Treasurer's Report  

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

a. July 25, 2025 Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Report  

b. July 24, 2024 Payables  

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

X. Old Business 

a. Mayor Doud's Appointment of Members to the Internet Study Committee 

XI. New Business 

a. Request for approval of a Conveyance Resolution for Great Lakes Bottomlands for 
7301 Main Street LLC (Michael Benjamin) 

b. Request for approval of a Boundary Adjustment of Lot 9 between Windermere Point 
and Iroquois Hotel Properties Mackinac LLC  

c. Request for approval to authorize an additional $4,000.00 to the Master Plan Budget, 
increasing the overall budget from $21,000.00 to $25,000.00 

d. Request for approval to purchase a new laptop for the Building Inspector  

e. Request for approval of a vehicle permit application for Mission Point – (2) Propane 
deliveries 

1



7/24/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
f. Request for approval of a Competitive Event Application for the Midwestern Surgical 

Association (Grand Hotel)  

g. Request for approval of an off-island business license for Pro Surfaces 

h. Request for approval of (2) vehicle and (1) trailer permit for Pro Surfaces – Turtle 
Park Pickle Ball Court project 

i. Request for approval of an off-island business license for Falcon Roofing  

j. Request for approval of an off-island business license for DiBlasi Painting Inc.  

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

2



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, July 10, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT 

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Steven Moskwa 

Anneke Myers 

Alan Sehoyan 

St. Onge 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

- Minutes of the Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing for 2827 Cadotte Ave. held on June 26, 2024 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

- Minutes of the Zoning Board of Appeals Special Meeting for 2827 Cadotte Ave. held on June 

26, 2024 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

- Minutes of the June 26, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

- Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on July 3, 2024 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to accept the Treasurer's Report as presented. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to accept the payroll and payables as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

Mayor Doud informed the Council of the following  

o At the July 9, 2024 Historic District Commission (HDC) meeting, Alan Sehoyan took 

over as chairman until the first of October when the position will be re-evaluated 

o Erin Evashevski to be the official attorney for the HDC 

o The formal resignation from Gary Rentrop was accepted 

▪ Attorney Rentrop will stay on as a consultant as needed by Attorney Evashevski  

Councilman Moskwa inquired if this was not Erin's area of expertise, maybe the City should look 

for another attorney with a background centered in that area.  

o Mayor Doud responded that Erin will stay on for now and we will see where it goes 

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Myers, to accept Mayor Doud’s appointments of Alan 

Sehoyan as Chairman and Erin Evashevski as the attorney for the Historic District Commission.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers, St. Onge  

Abstained: Sehoyan  

 

X. Old Business 

- Quote from Schwab Contracting for the roofing of the Community Hall  

o Attorney Evashevski noted the following 

▪ There is no requirement for the City to hire the lowest bidder as bidding on 

contracts does not require the lowest bid  

▪ There should be valid reasons as to why the City is going with the higher bidder, 

however there is no law or ordinance requiring this 

▪ Councilman St. Onge commented that the City has any and all reasons to reject a 

bid, but it is a pretty dangerous thing to take bids and then not take the lowest 

o Councilman Corrigan noted that he felt that Dennis Dombroski and Mike Ruddle had 

very valid reasons to hire Schwab Contracting, and does not think the difference of 

$5,000.00 is notable at this time or with the overall job price. Noted that Councilman St. 

Onge had valid concerns, but this project needs to be scheduled as soon as possible.  
 

3

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 2 of the July 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

Motion made by Corrigan, Seconded by Chambers, to accept the contracting bid from Schwab 

Contracting for the new roof on City Hall. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

Voting Nay: St. Onge 

 

XI. New Business 

- Mayor’s appointments of members to the Internet Study Committee  

o Mayor will appoint in 2 weeks  

o Councilman St. Onge suggesting speaking with someone from Cloverland and including 

them in the overall discussion 

- Approval of Larry Saylor’s Fee Agreement / Engagement Letter 

o Anti-trust lawyer to assist with the boat line merger  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by St. Onge, to hire Larry Saylor and accept his Fee 

Agreement.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

- Increased pay rate for Officer Dwayne Miedzianowski 

o Recommended to increase to the 5th year Police Officer rate  

o Officer Miedzianowski has well over 20 years of experience prior to working on 

Mackinac Island 

o A letter signed by the local Union Stewards in support for the raise was provided  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Chambers, to approve the pay raise for Officer 

Miedzianowski. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge.  

 

- Increased pay rate for Police Department Administrative Assistant 

o Raise to $20.00 per hour 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the raise for the Police Department  

Administrative Assistant 

 

- Provision of 20 commuter tickets to the seasonal Police Officers and the Police Department 

Administrative Assistant  

o Jenny Gezella of Hoffman Marine approached the Council and proposed that Shepler’s 

Ferry would like to donate these tickets for the seasonal officers and the Police 

Department Admin Assistant 

o Council members and Mayor Doud thanked Ms. Gezella and Shepler’s Ferry for their 

generous donation 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to accept the donated commuter tickets from 

Shepler’s Ferry.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

- Hiring of one (1) full time and one (1) part time Public Safety Assistant (PSA) for the Police 

Department  

o Have two hires lined up already  

▪ Justin Johnson is a J1 visa holder, which is allowable for the City to hire.  

▪ Gavin Caulder will also make a good candidate. 

o Job duties include, but are not limited to:  

▪ Straightening bikes parked on Main Street, reminding people to walk on the 

sidewalk, helping people find what they are looking for, assist with missing 

individuals when needed, assist EMS with traffic control  

▪ PSA’s cannot enforce any laws or ordinances, but they are encouraged to 

contact the Police Department if they see something that needs to be addressed 

o Chief Gruits noted that he feels that having these additional PSAs in addition to the 

additional seasonal officers will make great improvement in this summer’s 

enforcement effort 

Motion made by Sehoyan, Seconded by Corrigan, to approve the hiring of the one (1) full time 

and one (1) part time Public Safety Assistants for the Police Department.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

- Use of allocated funds to the Hubbard’s Annex Housing Association (HAHA) – dust control  

o Jeff Steiner of HAHA thanked the Council for their recent work on the roads in the 

Annex.  

o HAHA is requesting to use allocated funds, approved at the June 12, 2024 City Council 

meeting, for dust control to purchase an industrial sprayer that will be hauled by 

horses.  
 

4

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 3 of the July 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

o Will only need one spray this year due to the wet spring and therefore HAHA was able 

to decrease the dollar amount needed for the BioRain product, which can be put 

towards the industrial sprayer 

o Mackinac Island Carriage Tours will store the sprayer for free  

o Councilman Corrigan inquire who will be responsible for maintaining the industrial 

sprayer – the City or HAHA? 

▪ Mr. Steiner indicated that HAHA / himself would take responsible 

▪ City Council members stated that the City will not be responsible for any 

maintenance of the sprayer 

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Chambers, to approve the use of the City’s allocated 

Annex dust control funds, in an amount not to exceed $3,500.00, to purchase an industrial 

sprayer for dust control on the roads in Hubbard’s Annex.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Sehoyan, to approve Jeff Steiner of Hubbard's Annex 

Housing Association to purchase the industrial sprayer on his personal credit card and to be 

reimbursed by the City. 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge \ 

 

- Letter from Jennifer Sulkowski regarding recent issues with Mackinac Island Ferry Company  

o Mrs. Sulkowski’s six (6) employees, who all hold employee commuter passes through 

Mission Point Resort, were not allowed to board a Mackinac Island Ferry Company 

boat on July 6, 2024 and were told that the tourist passengers were priority over 

commuters.  

o Jenny Gezella, President of Hoffman Marine, approached the Council  

▪ Ms. Gezella noted that she has received a copy of Mrs. Sulkowski’s complaint 

as well as others held on file with the City 

o Councilman Corrigan inquired how issues with commuter tickets will be handled  

▪ Ms. Gezella noted that she had a meeting on this issue yesterday. There seems 

to be communication issues. 

▪ Policies have not changed, commuters come first, but it seems that some people 

have been taking advantage of commuter tickets 

o Councilman Corrigan inquired how expired tickets will be handled 

▪ Ms. Gezella noted that this is something that will be addressed and seems to be 

stemming from communication issues 

▪ Understanding that expired tickets are currently being honored 

o Mayor’s Assistant Trista France noted that communication with Mackinac Island Ferry 

Company has been terrible 

o Councilwoman Myers thanked Ms. Gezella for coming and addressing these issues 

with the Council, and also noted that Mackinac Island Ferry Company’s 

communication on a governmental level has been difficult 

o Councilman Sehoyan ask that, in the future, can Hoffman Marine come to the Council 

to give an update on any upcoming changes? 

▪ Ms. Gezella responded that she could absolutely do that 

▪ Councilman Sehoyan noted that keeping the community updated is very 

important  

▪ Ms. Gezella noted that the City will be the first to be updated on any changes  

 

 

- Approval for Recreation Director, Dr. Mary Patay, to look in to a National Fitness Court  

o Year-round, outdoor workout area 

o Would need to raise $155,000.00 (for this year, next year amount goes up) grants 

available but City budget has to match (cannot match through grants) 

o Considered installing the fitness court at Turtle Park  

o Traverse City has one and Dr. Patay will be going to check that out at the end of the 

month when she is in town for a conference 

o Court has QR codes on it with free workouts  

o Councilman Moskwa noted that he has no problem with Dr. Patay continuing to look in 

to the project, but it needs to be a budgeted project 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan, that the City Council supports Dr. Patay 

continuing to look in to the purchase of an outdoor fitness court, and to pursue grants for the 

fitness court.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

 

 

5

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 4 of the July 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

- Mayor Doud noted that the speed limit on M-185 and in the downtown area have been 

signed in to law 

o Mayor asked that the State Park get working on speed limit signs 

o Councilwoman Myers noted that there needs to do a public service announcement 

about this 

- Councilwoman Myers noted that she has seen many e-bike riders towing non-e bike riders  

o Chief Gruits noted that he has also seen a lot of this. Thinks it should be addressed in 

an ordinance.  

- Dave Jurcak, Grand Hotel commented on the amount of speeding coming down coming up 

and down the hill. 

o Working on addressing this with Grand Hotel employees, but overall enforcement 

needs to be enacted  

o To further address the speeding issue, Mr. Jurcak informed the Council that the 

Grand Hotel is considering requiring people to walk their bikes on the road in front 

of the hotel, which is a private road 

▪ Will be putting signs back up that say "no bikes" but will allow people to 

walk their bikes in front of the hotel to help ensure safety  

▪ Councilman Sehoyan noted that if people don’t want to walk their bikes, they 

will most likely avoid taking that route  

o Chief Gruits noted that the Police Department does have a plan in place in regards to 

the speeding 

▪ Will have 2 officers on shift each day - one officer needs to be close to the 

vehicle (6 minute response time) and the other will take the "upper zone" to 

be in the Cadotte area / up the hill 

▪ Hoping to open the sub station as well and will provide assistance from there  

o Dave Jurcak suggested widen sidewalk from the Gate House up to the Grand Hotel 

(cannot put sidewalk on other side of the hill due to liability) and the Golf Course 

 

Motion by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to enter in to closed session at 5:15 pm to discuss a 

written legal opinion regarding the Mackinac Island Ferry Company acquisition and electric bikes. 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Motion by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to leave closed session at 6:16 pm.  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Motion by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to enter open session at 6:17 pm.  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

 

 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

 

There being no further business, motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to adjourn the 

meeting at 6:18 pm.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________  __________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor     Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

6

Section IV, Itema.



7

Section V, Itema.



Payroll July 25, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 84 0.75 84 $2,797.50

Bradford, Justin (On Call) $16.18 0 $0.00

Bradford, Justin (Field Training Offier) $60.00 1 $60.00

Bradley, Dennis $20.82 64 $1,332.48

Caulder, Gavyn $14.50 14 $203.00

Caulder, Sidney $14.50 80 $1,160.00

Caulder, Stephanie $20.00 80 4 $1,720.00

Cowell, Ella $18.10 80 $1,448.00

Cowell, Matthew $18.10 80 $1,448.00

Davis, Joseph $26.52 84 0.75 84 $2,299.52

Davis, Joseph (On Call) $13.26 0 $0.00

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 63 $3,853.08

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 $2,719.08

Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $16.18 0 $0.00

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael $3,820.74 1 0 $3,820.74

Johnson, Justin $14.50 0 $0.00

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 3 84 $2,770.46

Kaminen, Cory (On Call) $15.42 0 $0.00

Kaminen, Cory (Field Training Offier) $24.00 1 $24.00

Kuemin, Kassandra $26.52 84 2 $2,307.24

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Lipovsky, Dave $55.00 50 $2,750.00

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 84 2 84 $2,724.21

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call) $13.26 0 $0.00

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 33 $784.74

Pereny, Trevor $14.50 72 8 $1,218.00

Rollins, Christine $23.00 30 $690.00

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 1 $2,436.85

Saleem, Hamza $22.82 84 7.75 84 $2,224.16

Saul, Mary $15.90 49 $779.10

Schmidt, Jacob $17.50 80 $1,400.00

Smoot, Virginia $15.90 34.75 $552.53

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 80 4 $1,979.72

Stafford, Audrey $15.34 34.5 $529.23

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

Wadaga, Lucy $14.50 72 8 $1,218.00

TOTAL $59,427.93

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

8

Section VI, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 07/07/2024 - 07/20/2024 Pay day: 07/25/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.62 Social Security $96.22 Net Pay $1,197.70

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,552.00 Social Security $96.22 Medicare $22.50
Check
Amount

$1,197.70

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.50 Total $118.72
Employer
Cost

$1,670.72

MI State Tax $65.96

Total $354.30

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $50.00 $476.67
Federal Income
Tax

$184.32 Social Security $177.18 Net Pay $1,960.05

Police Department Overtime 0.75 $48.94 $36.71 Rent $334.62 Social Security $177.18 Medicare $41.44
Check
Amount

$1,960.05

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $42.00 Medicare $41.44 Total $218.62
Employer
Cost

$3,553.08

Police Field
training office

-- -- $60.00 MI State Tax $110.18

Rent -- -- $0.00 Total $513.12

Gross -- -- $2,857.79

Bradley, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 64.00 $20.82 $1,332.48
Federal Income
Tax

$49.02 Social Security $82.61 Net Pay $1,124.90

Cemetery Gross -- -- $1,332.48 Social Security $82.61 Medicare $19.32
Check
Amount

$1,124.90

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $19.32 Total $101.93
Employer
Cost

$1,434.41

MI State Tax $56.63

Total $207.58

Caulder, Gavyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 14.00 $14.50 $203.00 Social Security $12.59 Social Security $12.59 Net Pay $178.84

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 07/07/2024 - 07/20/2024
Report Created On: 07/23/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/9
9

Section VI, Itema.



Police Department Gross -- -- $203.00 Medicare $2.94 Medicare $2.94
Check
Amount

$178.84

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $8.63
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$9.54
Employer
Cost

$228.07

Total $24.16 Total $25.07

Caulder, Sidney
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $14.50 $1,160.00
Federal Income
Tax

$62.89 Social Security $71.92 Net Pay $959.07

Police Department Gross -- -- $1,160.00 Social Security $71.92 Medicare $16.82
Check
Amount

$959.07

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $16.82
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$54.52
Employer
Cost

$1,303.26

MI State Tax $49.30 Total $143.26

Total $200.93

Caulder, Stephanie
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $20.00 $1,600.00 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$159.69 Social Security $106.64 Net Pay $1,205.63

Police Department Overtime 4.00 $30.00 $120.00 Social Security $106.64 Medicare $24.94
Check
Amount

$1,205.63

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $24.94
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$26.04
Employer
Cost

$1,877.62

Gross -- -- $1,720.00 MI State Tax $73.10 Total $157.62

Total $364.37

Cowell, Ella
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.10 $1,448.00
Federal Income
Tax

$97.45 Social Security $89.78 Net Pay $1,178.23

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,448.00 Social Security $89.78 Medicare $21.00
Check
Amount

$1,178.23

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.00
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$12.22
Employer
Cost

$1,571.00

MI State Tax $61.54 Total $123.00

Total $269.77

Cowell, Matthew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.10 $1,448.00
Federal Income
Tax

$97.45 Social Security $89.77 Net Pay $1,178.24

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,448.00 Social Security $89.77 Medicare $21.00
Check
Amount

$1,178.24

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.00
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$68.06
Employer
Cost

$1,626.83

MI State Tax $61.54 Total $178.83

Total $269.76

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/9
10

Section VI, Itema.



Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $26.52 $2,227.68
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $336.43
Federal Income
Tax

$199.66 Social Security $142.58 Net Pay $1,284.06

Police Department Overtime 0.75 $40.03 $30.02 Rent $242.31 Social Security $142.58 Medicare $33.35
Check
Amount

$1,284.06

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Medicare $33.35 Total $175.93
Employer
Cost

$2,812.06

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $97.74

Gross -- -- $2,299.70 Total $473.33

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 63.00 $61.16 $3,853.08 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$385.26 Social Security $236.81 Net Pay $2,740.33

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,853.08 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $236.81 Medicare $55.38
Check
Amount

$2,740.33

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $55.38 Total $292.19
Employer
Cost

$4,295.27

MI State Tax $151.70

Total $829.15

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $200.00 $482.86
Federal Income
Tax

$268.37 Social Security $166.21 Net Pay $1,870.82

Police Department Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Social Security $166.21 Medicare $38.87
Check
Amount

$1,870.82

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,719.08 Aflac After Tax $40.31 Medicare $38.87 Total $205.08
Employer
Cost

$3,407.02

MI State Tax $96.28

Total $569.73

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$214.40 Social Security $137.90 Net Pay $1,710.58

Mayor's assistant Gross -- -- $2,254.46 Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $137.90 Medicare $32.25
Check
Amount

$1,710.58

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $32.25 Total $170.15
Employer
Cost

$2,424.61

MI State Tax $119.11

Total $503.66

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/9
11

Section VI, Itema.



Gruits, Michael
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $42.74 $3,589.99 457 Retirement $62.50 $429.22
Federal Income
Tax

$513.01 Social Security $236.88 Net Pay $2,793.21

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Social Security $236.88 Medicare $55.41
Check
Amount

$2,793.21

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,820.74 Medicare $55.41 Total $292.29
Employer
Cost

$4,542.25

MI State Tax $159.73

Total $965.03

Johnson, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Police Department

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $387.12
Federal Income
Tax

$195.06 Social Security $172.17 Net Pay $2,226.65

Police Department Overtime 3.00 $46.74 $140.24 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Social Security $172.17 Medicare $40.26
Check
Amount

$2,226.65

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Medicare $40.26 Total $212.43
Employer
Cost

$3,395.51

Police Field
training office

-- -- $24.00 MI State Tax $97.80

Gross -- -- $2,795.96 Total $505.29

Kuemin, Kassandra
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $26.52 $2,227.68 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$163.06 Social Security $143.05 Net Pay $1,543.12

Police Department Overtime 2.00 $39.78 $79.56 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $143.05 Medicare $33.45
Check
Amount

$1,543.12

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00
Housing
deposit

$150.00 Medicare $33.45
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$108.44
Employer
Cost

$2,592.18

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $98.06 Total $284.94

Housing
deposit

-- -- $0.00 Total $437.62

Gross -- -- $2,307.24

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 457 Retirement $16.00
Federal Income
Tax

$167.12 Social Security $116.43 Net Pay $1,115.87

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $346.15 Social Security $116.43 Medicare $27.23
Check
Amount

$1,115.87

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $27.23 Total $143.66
Employer
Cost

$2,028.01

MI State Tax $89.13

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/9
12

Section VI, Itema.



Total $399.91

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,250.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.66 Social Security $116.83 Net Pay $249.60

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Social Security $116.83 Medicare $27.33
Check
Amount

$249.60

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $27.33 Total $144.16
Employer
Cost

$2,028.51

MI State Tax $70.93

Total $384.75

Lipovsky II, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 50.00 $55.00 $2,750.00
Federal Income
Tax

$177.38 Social Security $170.50 Net Pay $2,245.36

Building department Gross -- -- $2,750.00 Social Security $170.50 Medicare $39.88
Check
Amount

$2,245.36

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $39.88
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$129.25
Employer
Cost

$3,089.63

MI State Tax $116.88 Total $339.63

Total $504.64

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$275.70 Social Security $166.13 Net Pay $1,877.85

Police Department Overtime 2.00 $46.48 $92.97 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Social Security $166.13 Medicare $38.85
Check
Amount

$1,877.85

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Aflac After Tax $57.12 Medicare $38.85 Total $204.98
Employer
Cost

$2,929.67

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $113.89

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Total $594.57

Gross -- -- $2,724.69

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$168.86 Social Security $110.50 Net Pay $1,323.76

Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $110.50 Medicare $25.85
Check
Amount

$1,323.76

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,840.34 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $25.85 Total $136.35
Employer
Cost

$1,976.69

MI State Tax $72.77

Total $377.98

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 33.00 $23.78 $784.74
Federal Income
Tax

$15.78 Social Security $48.66 Net Pay $675.57

Engineering Gross -- -- $784.74 Social Security $48.66 Medicare $11.38
Check
Amount

$675.57

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/9
13

Section VI, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $11.38 Total $60.04
Employer
Cost

$844.78

MI State Tax $33.35

Total $109.17

Pereny, Trevor
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 72.00 $14.50 $1,044.00
Federal Income
Tax

$69.85 Social Security $75.52 Net Pay $1,003.20

Police Department Overtime 8.00 $21.75 $174.00 Social Security $75.52 Medicare $17.66
Check
Amount

$1,003.20

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,218.00 Medicare $17.66
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$57.25
Employer
Cost

$1,368.43

MI State Tax $51.77 Total $150.43

Total $214.80

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 30.00 $23.00 $690.00
Federal Income
Tax

$12.85 Social Security $42.78 Net Pay $595.04

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $690.00 Social Security $42.78 Medicare $10.00
Check
Amount

$595.04

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.00 Total $52.78
Employer
Cost

$742.78

MI State Tax $29.33

Total $94.96

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80
Federal Income
Tax

$129.71 Social Security $106.44 Net Pay $1,382.80

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 Medicare $24.89
Check
Amount

$1,382.80

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.89 Total $131.33
Employer
Cost

$1,848.13

MI State Tax $72.96

Total $334.00

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00
Federal Income
Tax

$258.68 Social Security $151.09 Net Pay $1,897.33

Public Works Overtime 1.00 $44.85 $44.85 Social Security $151.09 Medicare $35.34
Check
Amount

$1,897.33

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,436.85 Medicare $35.34 Total $186.43
Employer
Cost

$2,623.28

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/9
14

Section VI, Itema.



MI State Tax $94.41

Total $539.52

Saleem, Hamza
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $22.82 $1,916.88 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$190.79 Social Security $138.00 Net Pay $1,443.68

Police Department Overtime 7.75 $34.45 $266.97 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $138.00 Medicare $32.28
Check
Amount

$1,443.68

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00
Housing
deposit

$150.00 Medicare $32.28
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$104.61
Employer
Cost

$2,500.74

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $94.60 Total $274.89

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $455.67

Housing
deposit

-- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $2,225.85

Saul, Mary
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 49.00 $15.90 $779.10
Federal Income
Tax

$41.76 Social Security $48.30 Net Pay $624.63

Stuart House Gross -- -- $779.10 Social Security $48.30 Medicare $11.30
Check
Amount

$624.63

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $11.30
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$36.62
Employer
Cost

$875.32

MI State Tax $53.11 Total $96.22

Total $154.47

Schmidt, Jacob
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $17.50 $1,400.00
Federal Income
Tax

$91.69 Social Security $86.80 Net Pay $1,141.71

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,400.00 Social Security $86.80 Medicare $20.30
Check
Amount

$1,141.71

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $20.30
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$52.93
Employer
Cost

$1,560.03

MI State Tax $59.50 Total $160.03

Total $258.29

Smoot, Virginia
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.75 $15.90 $552.53 Social Security $34.26 Social Security $34.26 Net Pay $486.78

Stuart House Gross -- -- $552.53 Medicare $8.01 Medicare $8.01
Check
Amount

$486.78

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $23.48
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$25.97
Employer
Cost

$620.77

Total $65.75 Total $68.24

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.02 $1,841.60 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$191.74 Social Security $119.53 Net Pay $1,482.90

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/9
15

Section VI, Itema.



Library Overtime 4.00 $34.53 $138.12 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $119.53 Medicare $27.95
Check
Amount

$1,482.90

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,979.72 Medicare $27.95 Total $147.48
Employer
Cost

$2,127.20

MI State Tax $80.88

Total $420.10

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.50 $15.34 $529.23
Federal Income
Tax

$5.00 Social Security $32.81 Net Pay $461.26

Library Gross -- -- $529.23 Social Security $32.81 Medicare $7.67
Check
Amount

$461.26

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $7.67 Total $40.48
Employer
Cost

$569.71

MI State Tax $22.49

Total $67.97

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02
Federal Income
Tax

$49.21 Social Security $64.85 Net Pay $872.33

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.85 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$872.33

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17 Total $80.02
Employer
Cost

$1,126.04

MI State Tax $44.46

Total $173.69

Wadaga, Lucy
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 72.00 $14.50 $1,044.00
Federal Income
Tax

$69.85 Social Security $75.51 Net Pay $1,003.21

Police Department Overtime 8.00 $21.75 $174.00 Social Security $75.51 Medicare $17.66
Check
Amount

$1,003.21

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,218.00 Medicare $17.66
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$57.25
Employer
Cost

$1,368.42

MI State Tax $51.77 Total $150.42

Total $214.79

Payroll Totals Regular 2308.25 $24.96 $57,609.91 457 Retirement $728.50 $1,925.87
Federal Income
Tax

$4,844.89 Social Security $3,667.25 Net Pay $43,034.31

Overtime 41.25 $31.45 $1,297.44 Rent $1,523.08 Social Security $3,667.25 Medicare $857.68
Check
Amount

$43,034.31

Officer Salary
Pay FD

-- -- $42.00
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,550.00 $336.43 Medicare $857.68
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$742.70
Employer
Cost

$66,962.03

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/9
16

Section VI, Itema.



Police Field
training office

-- -- $84.00 Aflac Pre Tax $282.39 MI State Tax $2,483.01 Total $5,267.63

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $168.00 Aflac After Tax $107.99 Total $11,852.83

Rent -- -- $230.75 POLC dues $53.00

Rent -- -- $0.00
Housing
deposit

$300.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Housing
deposit

-- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $59,432.10

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

9/9
17

Section VI, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

07.24.2024

CITY PAYROLL 07.07.2024 - 07.20.2024 (Pay Date: 07.25.2024) $66,962.03

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 07.07.2024 - 07.20.2024 (Pay Date: 07.25.2024) $1,046.01

ADKINSON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP HDC GENERAL & CITY - services through 6.27.2024 $8,470.26

ANDREW DZIOBAK REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXTERNAL HARD DRIVE $100.70

ARNOLD FREIGHT CO 4th OF JULY (2) BARGES / CITY GENERAL FREIGHT $11,126.15

AT&T ELEVATOR LINES $216.45

BAKER TAYLOR LIBRARY BOOK LEASING SERVICE 07.02.24 - 06.30.25 $2,394.00

BELONGA PLUMBING & HEATING POST OFFICE - fuses & contactor replacement $301.30

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD COVERAGE - 08.01.2024 - 08.31.2024 $18,566.18

BS&A SOFTWARE ASSESING SYSTEM SERVICE FEE (8.01.24 - 8.01.25) $702.00

CHIPPEWA HOTEL WATERFRONT REC DEPT SPORTS CAMP COUNSELOR ROOMS $6,047.28

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENTS $5.00

COMPLETE PAINT & SUPPLIES CITY SHOP, MIPD HOUSING, CEMETERY $440.64

DUSTKILL BIORAIN DUST SUPPRESSANT - ANNEX $1,400.00

ESRI CEMETERY MAPPING $1,045.00

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE SERVICES THROUGH 6.28.2024 $22,370.00

FRASER TREBILCOCK SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 06.30.2024 $5,783.80

DOCK SAFETY LAWSUIT & GENERAL SERVICES

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ANNUAL FORM 720 $48.30

ISLAND HARDWARE MIPD,CITY SHOP, CEMETERY EXPENSES $660.53

JEFF STEINER REIMBURSEMENT FOR INDUSTRIAL SPRAYER - ANNEX ROADS $2,099.99

KSS ENTERPRISES PUBLIC RESTROOM SUPPLIES $1,703.23

M.I. SERVICE COMPANY LIBRARY COMMERCIAL TRASH CONTRACT (JUNE) $14.70

MCMASTER-CARR CEMETERY & SHOP SUPPLIES $244.84

METLIFE CITY DENTAL INSURANCE $16.92

MIKE DEVLIN REC. DEPT. SPORTS CAMP $500.00

NABCO JULY & AUGUST 2024 $564.40

QUADIENT FINANCE CITY HALL POSTAGE $801.00

RICK LINN REIMBURSEMENT FOR GLIA SUMMIT REGISTRATION $154.67

ROBERT CHAMBERS REIMBURSEMENT - YOUTH HOCKEY $225.00

STAR LINE MACKINAC ISLAND FERRY COMMUTER TICKERS - MIPD & REC DEPT $234.00

UPEA ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS SERVICES  - 06.02.2024 - 06.29.2024 - MAIN DOCK $900.00

WADE TRIM MASTER PLAN - SERVICES THROUGH 6.28.2024 $680.40

TOTAL: $155,824.7818

Section VI, Itemb.



 

 

 

 

 

CONVEYANCE RESOLUTION 

Resolution of the City of Mackinac Island City Council 

Mackinac County 

 

At a meeting of the City of Mackinac Island City Council, for the County of Mackinac, State of Michigan, held 

on ___________________. 

 

WHEREAS: an application for Conveyance of Great Lakes bottomlands surrounding the docks has come 

before the City of Mackinac Island City Council, pursuant to an application made to the State of Michigan by: 

7301 Main Street LLC, upland property owners of the property located at: 7301 Main Street, Mackinac Island, 

Mackinac County, Michigan. 

 

WHEREAS: 7301 Main Street LLC, upland owner(s), has applied for a conveyance of bottomlands from the 

State of Michigan. 

 

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED: The City of Mackinac Island City Council does hereby approve the Conveyance of 

Great Lakes bottomlands by the State of Michigan to 7301 Main Street LLC. The Great Lakes bottomlands to be 

conveyed are more fully described as follows: 

 

SEE ATTACHED CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY DATED: July 23, 2019 

 

MOTION BY: _______________________, SUPPORTED By: _________________________, TO ADOPT THIS 

REOSULTION.  

 

AYES VOTE:  

 

NAYS VOTE:  

 

Motion HEREBY PASSED. 

 

_______________________________________________________ ________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor Signature and Printed Name Above    Date 

 

 

_______________________________________________________ ________________ 

Danielle Leach, City Clerk Signature and Printed Name Above    Date 

 

 

 

 

Add Seal Here 

19

Section XI, Itema.



20

Section XI, Itema.



21

Section XI, Itema.



Photo: Looking: Taken:

Photo: Looking: Taken:

Water Body: 
County:
Township:
Project Location: 
Applicant: 

Photo: 

Photo: 

Photo: Looking:

Looking:

Looking: Taken:

Taken:

Taken:Photo: Looking: Taken:

Site Photographs
Benjamin

7301 Main Street, Mackinac Island
23-106

Lake Huron
Mackinac
City of Mackinac Island
7301 Main Street, Mackinac Island, MI 49757

Michael Benajamin

Pg 1 of 4

1 2

3 4

5 6SE W

NE SE

NE SE 10/22/2310/22/23

10/22/23 10/22/23

10/22/23 10/22/23
22

Section XI, Itema.

armst
AE Logo Stamp



Photo: Looking: Taken:

Photo: Looking: Taken:

Water Body: 
County:
Township:
Project Location: 
Applicant: 

Photo: 

Photo: 

Photo: Looking:

Looking:

Looking: Taken:

Taken:

Taken:Photo: Looking: Taken:

Site Photographs
Benjamin

7301 Main St
23-116-04

Lake Huron
Mackinac
City of Mackinac City
7301 Main Street, Mackinac Island, MI 49757

Michael Benjamin

pg. 2 of 4 

7 8

9 10

11 12NW SW

SW W

NE SW 10/22/2310/22/23

10/22/23 10/22/23

10/22/23 10/22/23
23

Section XI, Itema.

armst
AE Logo Stamp



Photo: Looking: Taken:

Photo: Looking: Taken:

Water Body: 
County:
Township:
Project Location: 
Applicant: 

Photo: 

Photo: 

Photo: Looking:

Looking:

Looking: Taken:

Taken:

Taken:Photo: Looking: Taken:

Site Photographs
Benjamin

7301 Main Street
23-106-04

Lake Huron
Mackinac
City of Mackinac City
7301 Main Street, Mackinac City, MI 49757

Michael Benjamin

pg 3 of 4 

13 14

15 16

17 18N N

N S

W N 10/22/2310/22/23

10/22/23 10/22/23

10/13/23 10/13/23
24

Section XI, Itema.

armst
AE Logo Stamp



Photo: Looking: Taken:

Photo: Looking: Taken:

Water Body: 
County:
Township:
Project Location: 
Applicant: 

Photo: 

Photo: 

Photo: Looking:

Looking:

Looking: Taken:

Taken:

Taken:Photo: Looking: Taken:

Site Photographs
Benjamin

7301 Main Street
23-106-04

Lake Huron
Mackinac
City of Mackinac City
7301 Main Street, Mackinac City, MI 49757

Michael Benjamin

pg 4 of 4 

19 N 10/13/23

25

Section XI, Itema.

armst
AE Logo Stamp



Water Body: 
County:
Township:
Project Location: 
Applicant: 

Site Vicinity Map

Directions:

Benjamin

7301 Main Street, Mackinac Island

23-106Lake Huron
Mackinac
City of Mackinac Island
7301 Main Street, Mackinac Island, MI 49757

7301 Main Street LLC

From the Arnold Freight Company dock on Mackinac Island, turn west and proceed 100 feet. Site will be on your left.

26

Section XI, Itema.

armst
AE Full Letterhead



Water Body: 
County:
Township:
Project Location: 
Applicant: 

Topographic and Area Maps
Benjamin

7301 Main St.

Lake Huron
Mackinac
City of Mackinac City
7301 Main Street, Mackinac City, MI 49757

Michael Benjamin

23-106-02 pg 2 of 5

27

Section XI, Itema.

armst
AE Full Letterhead



28

Section XI, Itema.



29

Section XI, Itema.



30

Section XI, Itema.



31

Section XI, Itema.



32

Section XI, Itema.



33

Section XI, Itema.



34

Section XI, Itemb.



35

Section XI, Itemb.



36

Section XI, Itemb.



37

Section XI, Itemb.



38

Section XI, Itemc.



39

Section XI, Itemc.



40

Section XI, Itemc.



41

Section XI, Itemc.



42

Section XI, Itemc.



43

Section XI, Itemc.



44

Section XI, Itemc.



45

Section XI, Itemc.



46

Section XI, Itemc.



47

Section XI, Itemd.



48

Section XI, Iteme.



49

Section XI, Itemf.



50

Section XI, Itemf.



51

Section XI, Itemg.



52

Section XI, Itemh.



53

Section XI, Itemh.



54

Section XI, Itemh.



55

Section XI, Itemh.



56

Section XI, Itemh.



57

Section XI, Itemi.



58

Section XI, Itemi.



59

Section XI, Itemj.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	July 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes
	July 10, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section V, Itema.	July 24, 2024 Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer Report July 24 2024

	Section VI, Itema.	July 25, 2025 Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Report
	7.25.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	7.25.2024 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Itemb.	July 24, 2024 Payables
	7.24.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section XI, Itema.	Request for approval of a Conveyance Resolution for Great Lakes Bottomlands for 7301 Main Street LLC (Michael Benjamin)
	Benjamin Conveyance Resolution Example 7-15-24
	20021 Shore Cross 7301 Main St
	Benjamin Signed Auth 5-8-23 - MB
	Benjamin 23-106 Photos1
	Benjamin 23-106 photos 2
	Benjamin 23-106 photos 3
	Benjamin 23-106 photos 4
	Benjamin 23-106 Site V Map
	Benjamin 23-106 Topo Map
	20021 Plan Map 7301 Main St
	19060 Map Bot 7301 Main St
	19060 Desc Bot 7301 Main St
	19060A Desc2 Bot 7301 Main St.pdf
	Benjamin 23-106 Warranty Deed

	Section XI, Itemb.	Request for approval of a Boundary Adjustment of Lot 9 between Windermere Point and Iroquois Hotel Properties Mackinac LLC
	Lot 9 Division

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval to authorize an additional $4,000.00 to the Master Plan Budget, increasing the overall budget from $21,000.00 to $25,000.00
	Master Plan

	Section XI, Itemd.	Request for approval to purchase a new laptop for the Building Inspector
	BD Laptop

	Section XI, Iteme.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit application for Mission Point – (2) Propane deliveries
	MPR TMVP

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for approval of a Competitive Event Application for the Midwestern Surgical Association (Grand Hotel)
	MSA Fun Run

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of an off-island business license for Pro Surfaces
	Pro Surfaces

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle and (1) trailer permit for Pro Surfaces – Turtle Park Pickle Ball Court project
	Pro Surfaces V&T Permits

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of an off-island business license for Falcon Roofing
	Falcon Roofing

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval of an off-island business license for DiBlasi Painting Inc.
	Off Island DiBlasi

	Bottom

